
Fw: Feedback for Town of Arlington

Joan Roman <jroman@town.arlington.ma.us>
Fri 3/15/2024 2:54 PM
To:​David Morgan <dmorgan@town.arlington.ma.us>​

Passing along... 

Joan Roman (s/her)
Public Information Officer
Town of Arlington, MA
www.arlingtonma.gov

Follow Us! Facebook | Twitter 

Arlington values equity, diversity, and inclusion. We are committed to building a community
where everyone is heard, respected, and protected.

From: Town of Arlington, MA <do-not-reply@town.arlington.ma.us>
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 2:36 PM
To: Webmaster <Webmaster@town.arlington.ma.us>
Subject: Feedback for Town of Arlington
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.
You have received this feedback from Ed Walsh < edzo11@verizon.net > for the following page:

https://www.arlingtonma.gov/town-governance/boards-and-committees/conservation-
commission/news-and-notices

The effort to build on the wetlands was started in the 1950's. My parents lead the fight against the
development of the land for the same reason we are fighting today. It was wrong then and it is wrong
now, not only for the water table but the VOLUME of TRAFFIC coming in and out of two streets
creating a serious safety issues.
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